
From:  Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Sent time:  02/22/2019 09:09:16 AM

To:  Eddie Guerrero (eddie.guerrero@lacity.org) <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>; Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>

Subject:  FW: MPLA/Caltrans Meeting
 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐
From: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 11:21 AM
To: Khalatian, Edgar; Richard Lichtenstein; Tom Gaul; Miguel Nunez
Subject: MPLA/Caltrans Meeting
When: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:00 PM‐3:00 PM (UTC‐08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 100 South Main Street, Suite 1300 Los Angeles, CA 90012
 
100 South Main Street, Suite 1300 Los Angeles, CA 90012

__________________________________________________________________________ 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities, including Mayer
Brown LLP (Illinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil &
Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

https://www.mayerbrown.com/Legal-Notices/Privacy-Notice/

